Dave Barthelmy

From: e-Rocks [mark@e-rocks.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 17, 2008 08:58 AM
To: David Barthelmy

Subject: 17th July 2008 and more.

WE WILL MOVE MOUNTAINS FOR YOU

Hi all,

Today's update information is quite long.

First off Auction 239 is ending Today at 23:00Hrs Server Time.

Prior to, new Auction 241 starts earlier at 18:30Hrs Server Time and is on preview now.

Yesterday we also added an auction from Richard Haw of Derbyshire Minerals, mostly fluorite, calcite and barite with specimens
of Blue John and Oakstone included.

Also we added another TVM Mixed Boxed Specimen Seller Page.

FYI we are upgrading the website software this week, many bugs are being fixed and we hope you will detect an improvement in
overall performance.

There should be no service breaks while we complete this work.

Finally we are about to commence our Summer/Autumn programme, with lots of updates and special pages coming soon, in the
meantime look out for our feature advert in the new Mineralogical Record just out.

I said it would be long - thanks for reading!
Best wishes,

Best Wishes
Mark Wrigley
e-Rocks
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